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Sandy Alexander

From:
To:
Cc:

Sent:
Attach:
Subject:

Dear Sandy,

"Gary Lawson" <Gary.Lawson@lfmlc.com>
<alexander@cfopros.com>
"Aundrea Lockey"
<AL0 CKEY. McCue#032#&#032#Lee#032#Postoffice.McCue#032#&#032#Lee@lfmIc.com>
Tuesday, October 08 , 2002 2:42 PM
Gary Lawson. vcf
Re: draft letter amendment

I have to check on the properties and your other request. I will have to get back to you, hopefully by friday.
thanks
Gary

TIllS MESSAGE IS INTENDED TO BE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE
ATTORNEY/CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGES. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
TIllS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE DO NOT READ IT. PLEASE REPLY TO SENDE-R THAT YOU
HAVE RECEIVED IT IN ERROR AND DELETE IT. THANK YOU.

Gary B. Lawson
Lawson, Fields, McCue, Lee & Campbell P.C.
14135 Midway, Suite 250
Addison, Texas 75001
972-490-0808
Fax 972-490-9545

glaw on@lfmlc.com
htl ://www.lfmlc.com

»> "Sandy Alexander" <ale ander@cfopros.com> 10/08/02 01:47PM »>
Dear Gary:

I am now in receipt of your letter to my attention of October 2, 2002, regarding Registration of Domain Names
Infringing DPFPS's Trademark Rights. In view of the many issues and concerns set-forth in your letter, it now
seems prudent to include with our proposed modification to our August 9, 2002, Agreement, an additional
provision stating that the Pension System understands that CFOpros has registered and now owns the dpfps.org
and dpfps.com domain names, and that the Pension System acknowledges CFOpros right to the registration,
ownership, and exclusive use of the dpfps.org and dpfps.com domain names. Further, the Pension System and
its Board of Trustees agree to waive any and all rights under common law, state statutory law, and the Lanham
Act, to any and all claims (past, present and future) against CFOpros for the registration and use of dpfps.com
and dpfps.org including (but no limited to) trademark infringement, dilution, unfair competition, and deceptive
trade practices, and the Pension System further agrees not to pursue ownership of same except by negotiated
purchase and willing agreement by the parties.

Clearly, any change to our Agreement of August 9, 2002, should now include written assurances from the
Pension System that effectively "permanently reverse" all issues noted in your letter of October 2, 2002. While
the addition of these changes are believed consistent with our discussion of last Friday, I remain concerned by
the harshness of your letter, and will need the aforementioned written assurances from your client in order to
proceed with any amendment to our current Agreement.

12/2/02
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Separately, in an effort to avoid an) potential issues related to our Agreemer., of August 9, 2002, my intention
as earlier discussed is to exclude certain properties believed owned by the Dallas Police & Fire Pension System
from a soon-to-be publication of events regarding the proposed Victory Project and other related matters of
concern. I have listed below the properties believed owned by the Pension System, and would appreciate a
letter confirming ownership by the Dallas Police & Fire Pension System or its Pension Plan in order to avoid
publication.

Owner No. Street City District Date
PFP Search Plaza Inc. 10670 N Central Expwy Dallas DCAD 12/01/98
PFP Midway Office Inc. 2085 Midway Rd Carrollton DCAD 07/16/99
PFP Akard Place Inc. 2317 N Akard Street Dallas DCAD 04/14/00
PFP Akard Place Inc. 2325 N Akard Street Dallas DCAD 04/14/00
PFP Akard Place Inc. 1601 Cedar Springs Dallas DCAD 04/14/00
PFP Akard Place Inc. 1703 Cedar Springs Dallas DCAD 04/14/00
PFP Akard Place Inc. 2307 Caroline Street Dallas DCAD 04/14/00
PFP Akard Place Inc. 2311 Caroline Street Dallas DCAD 04/14/00
PFP Akard Place Inc. 1600 Ashland Street Dallas DCAD 04/14/00

Please advise should you have comments or require additional information. Your assistance in providing the
information above by Thursday, October 10,2002, would be greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

C.A. Sandy Alexander, CPA
Certified Fraud Examiner
Forensic & Investigative Services
CFOpros
14445 Webb Chapel
Dallas, Texas 75234
214 514-2272
al and r cfo ros.com

w.cfo fO .com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action
based on it, is strictly prohibited.

----- Original Message ----­
From: Gary Lawson
To: ale ander@cfopros.com
Cc: Aundrea Lockey
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 11:22 AM
Subject: draft letter amendment

Dear Sandy ,

Attached is the text of a letter that I think would be a simple modification of the Aug 7 letter agreement per
our conversation last Friday.

Please let me know please if you find it written to your satisfaction. Ifit does, I will put it onto letterhead and
mail it to you for signature in duplicate.

12/2/02
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Thank you,

Gary Lawson

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED TO BE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE
ATTORNEY/CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGES. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED

THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE DO NOT READ IT. PLEASE REPLY TO SENDER THAT YOU
HAVE RECEIVED IT IN ERROR AND DELETE IT. THANK YOU.

Gary B. Lawson
Lawson, Fields, McCue, Lee & Campbell P.C.
14135 Midway, Suite 250
Addison, Texas 75001
972-490-0808
Fax 972-490-9545

12/2/02


